
MEMORANDUM 

To:  City Council 

From:  City Attorney 

Subject: Proposed Resolution Approving the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between 

Sandy City and Salt Lake County 

 

BACKGROUND 

Salt Lake County owns certain real property (4 parcels) located in Sandy City which have street 

frontage. Pursuant to the Sandy City Street Light Ordinance, the properties are subject to street 

light service fees. The County owes unpaid street light fees to the City, $470.46. While 

attempting to collect the unpaid fees, the County offered to convey those properties and seven 

other parcels to the City. The County proposes conveying the property to the City in satisfaction 

of the unpaid fees and the City’s payment of certain back taxes ($1,633.29) on two of the parcels. 

The properties will assist in the future East Jordan Canal Trail extension and the Bell Canyon 

Preservation Trailhead access. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that City Council approve Resolution #19-49C. 


